MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING, GALENA, KANSAS, NOVEMBER 4, 1969

The Council of the City of Galena, Kansas, met in regular session in the council room, City Building, at 7 o'clock p.m.

Present: Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett.

Presiding: Mayor Frank P. Dillon.

Also present: City Attorney Yount, City Marshal Karr, Supt. Piercefield, Building Inspector Williams, and Clerk Chesnutt.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the reading of the minutes for October 21, and 22 be dispensed with and placed on file as approved. Councilmen Kitch, Kaehler, Tackett, and Noe requested copies of the October 21, 1969 minutes. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that Lloyd Reavis be allowed to pick up wood at the City Dump. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Following the reading of a bid submitted by Stephenson and Son Electrical Co., Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the bid for raising the 440 V power lines and control circuits at the Pump Station for the sum of \$80 from Stephenson and Son Electrical Co. be accepted. (No other bid being received, Stephenson's bid alone was read.) On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that any financing that might be required on the EDA Project No. 08-1-00735 be repaid just as soon as funds were received from EDA. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Motion carried.

Councilman Pittman read to the Governing Body the City Marshal's Report for the month of October, 1969, wherein \$914, Costs of \$240,totaling \$1154 was collected; ten (10) cars were inspected @ .50; sixteen (16) dogs were disposed of during October and six (6) dogs remained in the pound. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the report be accepted and placed on file as approved. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas — Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays — none. Carried.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that a load of MC-2 road oil be purchased from the Cemetery Road Fund. Motion carried on a roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Motion declared passed by the Chair.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Noe, that should employees so desire to have life insurance payments withheld from their pay checks it would meet with the approval of the Governing Body and that city employees should notify the city clerk of their request. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none.

Mayor Dillon granted Councilman Tackett's request for an executive session at 7:40 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 8:15 p.m.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Noe, that the following resolution be placed on roll call vote for adoption:

## RESOLUTION NO. 69-11

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF GALENA, KANSAS, that the Mayor of the City of Galena be and he is hereby designated as the delegate to the Ozark Gateway Regional Commission; and the President of the Council be and he is hereby designated as his alternate.

Dated at Galena, Kansas, this 4th day of November, 1969.

On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Mayor Dillon declared the resolution passed.

Councilman Noe moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the City attend to the demolition of the vacant house located at 824 East Sixth Street as no bids had been received from private enterprise. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilman Martin, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, and Tackett; Nays - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Bogle, and Kaehler. Mayor Dillon cast an affirmative vote and declared passage of the motion.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that the city attorney be instructed to draw a city ordinance whereby the law enforcement officers could hold an intoxicated driver or one appearing in public in a drunken state for a period of four (4) hours. Motion carried on roll call as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none.

Councilman Tacket moved, seconded by Councilman Noe, that the city attorney draw an ordinance prohibiting fighting in public places, public streets, etc., and that a minimum fine to be assessed at not less than \$100 and not to exceed \$500. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, and Tackett; Nays - Councilmen Kitch, Bogle, and Kaehler.

Councilman Watkins introduced and placed Ordinance No. 595 on roll call for adoption. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none.

Councilman Watkins introduced and placed on roll call for adoption Ordinance No. 596, Sewerage Facilities - EDA Project No. 08-1-00735. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Martin, Kitch, Sturgis, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none.

On motion duly made and seconded to adjourn until the next regular session, the meeting was adjourned.

Secus Cheenell City Clerk